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Meng Yan

From: Irene Tay <irene.tay@sg.cntaiping.com>
Sent: Monday, 14 March 2022 12:27 PM
To: PBSP; Inthiran Thurasamy; Cresendo Llurca Lagman
Cc: assignments@lkkauto.com; 'SUR'
Subject: RE: SNM22D201566/C02/SKK6075G/TAYHP / FW: REQ FOR DIRECT SETTLEMENT 

SLG1127H AND SKK6075G ON 04.03.22

Dear Sir/Mdm (LKK), 
 
Please assist to get your surveyor to liaise with SIMEDARBY to conduct survey. 
 
Aside to Simedarby, 
 
Liability is down on our insured.  
 
We are prepared to do a direct settlement with you. 
 
Regards, 
 
Irene Tay 
Claims Department (Motor Division) 
  
China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. 
3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909   
DID: (65) 63896192   |   F:(65) 62247478/62247175 
   
W: www.sg.cntaiping.com   |    FB: www.facebook.com/chinataipingsg/   |   WeChat: 太平狮城 Taiping SG  
 
 
Disclaimer: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may 
contain confidential information. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination of this message, either in 
whole or partial, is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately. 
Please delete the e-mail and any copies of it thereafter. 
 
 

From: Claims Dept of CTI <claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com>  
Sent: Monday, 14 March 2022 10:39 AM 
To: PBSP <pml-pbsp@simedarby.com.sg>; Inthiran Thurasamy <inthiran.thurasamy@simedarby.com.sg>; Cresendo 
Llurca Lagman <cresendo.lagman@simedarby.com.sg>; Irene Tay <irene.tay@sg.cntaiping.com> 
Cc: Claims Dept of CTI <claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com> 
Subject: O/R: SNM22D201566/C02/SKK6075G/TAYHP / FW: REQ FOR DIRECT SETTLEMENT SLG1127H AND SKK6075G 
ON 04.03.22 
 
Without Prejudice 
 
 
Dear Irene, 
                                            
Please conduct PRS for SLG1127H. 
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Note: officer in charge Irene Tay 63896192. 
 
 
NOTICE : 
In response to the escalating Covid-19 cases, please refrain from sending hardcopy documents to us as delay is to be 
expected for handling hardcopy documents.  All correspondence should be made via email 
claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com or fax at 6224 7175. Any inconvenience caused is much regretted. 
 
Thank you 
 
Chong Boon Sen 
Claims Department 
 
China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. 
3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909  
DID: (65) 63896116   |   F: (65) 62247175   
   

W: www.sg.cntaiping.com   |    FB: www.facebook.com/chinataipingsg/   |   WeChat: 太平狮城 Taiping SG 
 
Disclaimer: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may contain 
confidential information. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination of this message, either in whole or partial, 
is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately. Please delete the e-mail and 
any copies of it thereafter. 
 
 
 
 

From: PBSP <pml-pbsp@simedarby.com.sg>  
Sent: Saturday, 12 March 2022 9:46 am 
To: Claims Dept of CTI <claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com> 
Cc: Inthiran Thurasamy <inthiran.thurasamy@simedarby.com.sg>; Cresendo Llurca Lagman 
<cresendo.lagman@simedarby.com.sg> 
Subject: REQ FOR DIRECT SETTLEMENT SLG1127H AND SKK6075G ON 04.03.22 
 

 

Dear Sirs, 

  

Refer to the above matter. 
 
Attached are the estimate and supporting documents for your consideration. 
 
Please advise if liability is clear for us to proceed with Direct Settlement. 

 
 

Thank you. 

 CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you 
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.  
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Best regard, 

  

Juraidah 

Bodyshop 

  

BMW 

Performance Motors Ltd 

  

DDI: +65 6319 0175 

FAX: +65 6479 4601 

Address: 303 Alexandra Road, Singapore 159941 

Email: pml-pbsp@simedarby.com.sg 

  

www.bmw.com.sg 

  

 

Sime Darby Motors 

A member of the Sime Darby Group 
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“This electronic mail content and any accompanying attachments ("the Message") is intended only for the named 
addressee ("the Recipient") and may contain information that is confidential, privileged and/or proprietary to the Sime 
Darby group of companies ("Sime Darby") and/or protected under applicable laws. If you are not the intended 
Recipient, you are strictly prohibited from using, disseminating, forwarding and/or printing the Message. Please notify 
the sender immediately by return e-mail and permanently delete all copies of the Message. Sime Darby disclaims all 
liability for any error, loss or damage arising from the Message being infected by computer virus or other malicious 
software. Any views and/or opinions expressed in the Message are solely those of the author's and do not necessarily 
represent those of Sime Darby's.”  


